

AZAM BAKARMAN

ACCREDITED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGNER AND PLANNER
LANGUAGES: Arabic (Native) and English (Fluent)

CONTACT INFORMATION:

Al-Aziziyah, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
Phone Number: 0508580773
E-mail: Abakarman.ab@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Graduate of Honours Bachelor Degree of Environmental Design and Planning combining knowledge and techniques of landscape architecture, urban design, and planning. Accredited by the Saudi Council of Engineers as an architect. Knowledge, skills, and experience in designing outdoor spaces with applying Computer-Aided Design (CAD) and Geographic Information System (GIS) technologies.

EDUCATION & COURSES

Honours Bachelor Degree of Environmental Design and Planning	2015 - 2019
Fanshawe College, London, Ontario, Canada – GPA: 3.28/4.2	
Future Cities	2020
An Online Learning Initiative of ETH Zurich University	
Cities and the Challenge of Sustainable Development	2021
SDG Academy, an Online Learning Initiative	

RELATIVE WORKING EXPERIENCE

Associate Landscape Designer (Co-op)	May 2017 - Aug 2017
Topaz Contracting Ltd., Toronto, Ontario, Canada	
<ul style="list-style-type: none">Assisted senior landscape architects and designers in creating conceptual designs, preparing detailed CAD plans for construction, and conveying designs into visual 2D and 3D presentations.Conducted site visits to perform site inventory and analysis through taking site measurements and locating existing conditions and features of the site.Undertook site specific research through exploring contextual background, reviewing city policies and goals, and complying to design guidelines.Liaised with clients and team members professionally to discuss design ideas, project status and progression; and showcased collection of proposed materials and plants.	

OTHER WORKING EXPERIENCE

Customer Service Agent	Nov 2020 - Jan 2022
London International Airport, Ontario, Canada	
<ul style="list-style-type: none">Helping passengers to check-in; and preparing aircraft for on-time departures.Facilitating deplaning and boarding of passengers, as well as greeting passengers who are arriving from flights.Following airline specific check-in policies and procedures and positively work with airline crew.Kindly enforce airline and airport policies and procedures to passengers.	
Customer Service Representative	Oct 2019 - Nov 2020
Corn World, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia	
<ul style="list-style-type: none">Demonstrated a strong ability to serve customers professionally in solving their issues through on-going communication, responding to their inquiries and complaints.contributed to corporate advertising efforts on social media; maintained and developed solid relationships with clients; as well as established and maintained good reputation of the company.Reported customer's issue to the manager or issue-relating department when necessary.	

Public Relations Officer

Jun 2018 - Dec 2018

First Towers Decorations, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

- Managed data entry to the system accurately for maintaining and archiving information.
- Conducted the procurement process of materials to ensure the completion of products on-time.
- Communicated well with clients, contractor, and coworkers professionally to discuss the progress of works.

VOLUNTEERING EXPERIENCE

Community Service Member

Jan 2013 - Dec 2013

Saudi Students' Association - Affiliated to Saudi Cultural Bureau, London, Ontario

- Greeted newcomers to Canada and London by introducing to them Canada's cultural background and legal policies or regulations.
- Picked up newcomers from Toronto Pearson International Airport or London International Airport and delivered them to their final destinations.
- Supported individuals in getting established by providing guideline on matters including, opening new bank accounts, navigating public transit and wayfinding to key locations in the community for daily personal and employment needs.
- Organized the weekly social events and activities as well as the cultural occasions to bring joy and happiness to the community.

CAPSTONE PROJECT

Byron Gravel Pit, London, Ontario, Canada

2019

Westmount Edge

- Developed safe and attractive design concept through providing an active recreational park including various amusing amenities and native planting species for biodiversity and aestheticism, creating accessible landform, and controlling steep slopes and storm-water management.

PROFICIENT COMPUTER SKILLS

- | | | | |
|------------|-------------------|--------------------------|------------|
| - AutoCAD | - SketchUp | - Vectorworks | - Revit |
| - Infracad | - Photoshop | - Illustrator | - InDesign |
| - Lumion | - ArcGIS / ArcMap | - Microsoft Office Suite | |

CERTIFICATION

- Accredited by the Saudi Council of Engineers as an architect.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Granted two congratulatory letters for the excellent academic performance as one of the most distinct sponsored students, issued by the Saudi Arabian Cultural Bureau in Canada.
- Certificates of achievements for completing online courses: Future Cities and Cities and the Challenge of Sustainable Development.
- Prepared 77-page report demonstrating problem statement, site inventory and analysis, conceptual design, master plan, and planning framework for my capstone project.
- Certificate of appreciation and gratitude issued by the Saudi Arabian Cultural Bureau in Canada.
- Successfully completed the advanced level of English for International Students with accomplishing 1200 hours at Fanshawe College.